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Eric Fryson 

From: Brooks, Wendy [WEBROOKS@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: Wednesday , May 02, 2012 11 :23 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Jeffrey Stone; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); 
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; samuel .miller@tyndall.af.mil; 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; john.butler@fpl.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; cherylmartin@fpuc.com; 
schef@gbwlegal.com; bkeating@gunster.com; christensen.patty@leg.state.fI .us; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; 
rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; Jennifer Crawford 

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs Third Interrogatories in Docket No. 
120001-EI 

Attachments: 	5.2.12 Gulf Power's Notice of Staffs 3rd ROGs No. 16-38 in 120001-El.pdf - Adobe Acrobat 
Pro. pdf 

A. 	 s/Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6231 

Sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. 	 Docket No. 120001-EI 

C. 	 Gulf Power Company 

D. 	 Document consists of 4 pages. 

E. 	 The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's Third 
Interrogatories in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thanks, 

Wendy Brooks 
Corporate Secretary Administration 

850-444-6027 
webroo ks@southernco.com 
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place 
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 
and Regulatory Manager 

Tel 850.444.6231 

Fax 850.444.6026 

SDRITENO@southernco.com 


GULF'\' 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

May 2,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's Third 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-38), submitted by electronic mail in the above 
referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

wb 

Attachments 

cc: 	 Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery) Docket No. 120001-EI 
Clause with Generating Performance ) 
Incentive Factor. ) Date Filed: May 2, 2012 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 16-38) 

GULF POWER COMPANY ("Gulf Power", "Gulf", or "the Company"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's 

responses to Staff's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-38) by electronic mail to 

Martha F. Barrera, Senior Attorney. 

This notice is respectfully submitted 2nd day of May, 2012, 

~~E~-
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. O. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor Docket No.: 120001-EI 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 2nd day of 
May, 2012 on the following: 

Ausley Law Firm 
James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
ibeasley@ausley.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group 
c/o Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl Martin 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402­
3395 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 
812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Christensen. patty@ leg.state.fl.us 

Brickfield Law Firm 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
(LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright I John 
T. LaVia 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef @ gbwlegal.com 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 

800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301: 

Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 


Federal Executive Agencies 
Captain Samuel Miller 
USAF/AFLOAIJACUULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Samuel. Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 

Florida Power & Light 
Company 
Kenneth Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken. Hoffman @fpl.com 

Gunster Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 
bkeatinq @gunster.com 

Progress Energy Service 
Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
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Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

White Springs Agricultural Office of the General 
Chemicals, Inc. Counsel 
Randy B. Miller Jennifer Crawford 
Post Office Box 300 Lisa Bennett 
White Springs, FL 32096 Marthi3. Barrera 
RMiller@pcsphosphate .com 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
jcrawford@psc.state.fLus 
mbarrera@psc.state.fLus 
Ibennett@ psc.state. fLus 

~.g;t<#----
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSEll A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. O. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
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